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1482467 * 925
The Hon Mark Ryan MP - Minister For Police And Minister For Corrective Services

Letter of Thanks - Burdekin Community Safety Forum - The Honourable Mark Ryan MP

1483199 * 894
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From: The Premier [mailto:The.Premier@premiers.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 5:29 PM

To: Email Registration

Subject: Queensland Government's 2018 White Ribbon Day Breakfast

Dear Councillor McLaughlin

White Ribbon Australia is a not-for-profit national campaign focused on the creation of a society
in which all women can live in safety, free from violence and abuse.

To help increase awareness of this important cause, the Queensland Government will hold the
fourth annual White Ribbon Day Breakfast on Tuesday 20 November 2018 at the Plaza Ballroom,
Brisbane Convention & Exhibition Centre, South Brisbane.

The breakfast will highlight the role friends, family and community members can play in helping
reduce incidences of domestic and family violence, and the importance of encouraging those who
witness violence to take safe action.

Guests at the breakfast will hear from a panel of experts and community members discussing the
effect culture and attitudes have on informing and influencing the decisions of bystanders to either
intervene in, or ignore incidents of, domestic and family violence, and how we as a community
can be more responsive and inspire others to take action.

| ask for your help to raise awareness of this important event and encourage further promotion
through your external networks. Event proceeds will be donated to both White Ribbon Australia
and DVConnect, the 24-hour statewide domestic and family violence hotline.

For further information about the breakfast, visit the website www.qld.gov.au/whiteribbonday or
contact Events Coordination, Department of the Premier and Cabinet by email at
eventscoordination@premiers.qgld.gov.au or on telephone (07) 3003 9200.

Should you wish to find out more information about White Ribbon Australia, please visit the
website at www.whiteribbon.org.au

Thank you for your support.

e

ANNASTACIA PALASZCZUK MP PREMIER OF

QUEENSLAND MINISTER FOR TRADE
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